AARON P. GARNETT

EDUCATION

HAMPTON UNIVESITY

Sophmore I 2023- Present

MILLERSVILLE UNIVESITY

Freshmen | 2022-2023

1 1e311111e11 1 2022 2023

CONTACT

301-310-6104 aaron.garnett77@gmail.com www.aarongarnett.me www.LinkedIn.com/in/AaronPGarnett

ACHIEVEMENTS

Eagle Scout
Hearts for Community Scholarship
Jane B. Rohrer Scholar
GSS Rising Artist Scholarship
US Bank eMentor Program
Panelist. Millennium Envoy
Baltimore Sister City Ambassador
Adult HSK Level 1
Scholarship to China from UMD
Confucius Institute
Irrational Engineers Robotics
Youth HSK Level 1
Scholarship to China from
Baltimore Sister Cities
FIRST Robotics Safety Captain

ATHLETIC ACHIEVEMENTS

Tyler Christian Rusch Award Conference Shot Put Champion Conference Discus Champion Big 33 All Star Football Team Crab Bowl All-Star Football Team All Conference Football All State Football

PERSONAL INTEREST

Piano (9 yrs) Guitar (3 yrs) Music Producer Football

SKILLS

Spanish

Mandarin

Logic Pro X

Google Drive

SUMMARY

High achieving Eagle Scout student in a varied course of Music/ Audio Production study. Project management skills, fundraising and completing tasks on time. Ability to lead small and large groups. Experienced in international travel. Skilled in the musical arts including, production, sound engineering, and instrumental performance. Excels in interpersonal skills. Future goals include, gaining more experience in sound production, and becoming a high performing student athlete.

EXPERIENCE

MUSIC AND AUDIO TEAM INTERN

Bridgeway Church | June 2022 - 2023

- Create original music for movie trailers and television programs
- Contribute to team collaborations on media projects
- · Testing audio with Adobe Audition
- · Assist lead morning-show producer
- Configure A/V systems
- Participate in weekly project meeting

MUSIC AND SOUND TECHNICIAN INTERN

Live Music Events Washington DC Area | June 2021 - Present

- Portside Summer Festival
- Lori Williams Jazz
- Lori Williams Jazz
- Vaughn Ambrose Jazz
- Words Beats Life Summer Block Party
- Alice's Jazz and Cultural Society

MUSIC AND AUDIO TECHNICIAN INTERN

Washington Digital Media Washington DC | June 2021 - Present

- Create original music for movie trailers and television programs
- Contribute to team collaborations on media projects
- Testing audio with Adobe Audition
- · Assist lead morning-show producer
- Configure A/V systems
- Participate in weekly project meeting

AARON P. GARNETT

ACCOMMODATIONS & CITATIONS

U.S. Senator Benjamin Cardin

U.S. Senator Chris Van Hollen

Maryland State Governor Larry Hogan

Maryland State Senator Douglas
JJ Peters

Prince Georges County Executive Angela Alsobrooks

Bowie City Mayor Timothy Adams

Association of Baptist for Scouting

National Park Service

LETTRS OF CONGRATULATIONS

The Patuxent River 4-H Center Foundation, Inc.

The Baltimore Ravens

NAACP

Baltimore Sister Cities

Chick Fil A

Woodstream Church

EXPERIENCE CONTINUED

PROJECT MANAGER

Eagle Scout Project | November 2019 - March 2020

- Solicited and obtained supply donations from corporate sponsors totaling \$3,164 along with \$1,100 in monetary donations
- Recruited over 50 volunteers for build days
- Gained authorization from three levels of the Boy Scout hierarchy and project beneficiary
- Customized project needs analysis presentation to modernize campsites at local 4H Center
- Communicated with vendors and suppliers throughout the planning process
- Developed and submitted a press release to local news agencies
- Appointed, directed, supervised and motivated volunteers on build day
- Collaborated with construction and landscaping experts to gain technical advice
- Formulated 27-page project management packet
- Analyzed build guidelines, researched building supplies and created supply price list and created a working budget
- Organized a pre-build day schedule to finalize volunteer stations
- Successfully erected seating for 100 and constructed two fire pits
- Published website to centralize giving, announce corporate gifts and disseminate information.

CONFERENCE ASSISTANT

University of the Virgin Islands International Program | December 2018 - Present

- Facilities Management- Responsible for opening and closing office, manage security systems, manage all facility issues during events
- Administer the registration process for fifty to sixty attendees and troubleshoot any discrepancies
- Assist in responding to emergencies, complaints and incidents during events
- Configure A/V systems
- Assist instructor with technical difficulties during events
- Customer Relations-Provide excellent customer interactions